Grand Junction, Colorado, February 25, 1919.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Garber, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of February 18 were read and approved.

Victor Fernandez having bought the business asked that the license issued to T. Matsubara for operating pool tables and dealing in cigarettes be transferred to him. It was thereupon moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone that the said license be transferred as requested.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council.

Mr. A. R. Sampliner and other property owners and business men on Main Street appeared before the Council in reference to the backing up of the sewage in the outlet sewer of District No. 1, and asked the Council to take steps to remedy the trouble.

The following resolution was thereupon introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, the sewers of Grand Junction in Districts Nos. 1 and 2 are at times overloaded and the sewage backs up into a number of cellars, and WHEREAS, it appears that relief can be obtained by installing a connection from Sewer District No. 2 to the outlet pipe of District No. 3, from ______ to _____; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the City Engineer be instructed to make a survey, and if the said cut-off is found feasible, the Commissioner of Water and Sewers and the said engineer shall submit an estimate of the cost, and the City Attorney shall then prepare an emergency ordinance providing for an appropriation for the cost of such work.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The annual report of the Public Librarian was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The bond of Goldberg & Leff, junk dealers, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the same be accepted and placed on file.

The motion carried.

The report of the Secretary of the Firemen's pension fund was submitted and read and ordered placed on file. The labor Account of the Department of Public Affairs having been examined and approved by the Mayor and audited, for \$181.00, wages of firemen for month of February (#27,434-36), it was moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the same be allowed and warrants ordered drawn in payment of same.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the labor account allowed.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, it appears that the City Attorney has examined the abstract of lots 1 and 2, in section 26, T. 1 S., R. 1 W., Ute Meridian, Mesa county, Colorado, and finds the title good; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Clerk be authorized and instructed to draw a warrant on the Water Fund for \$522.50 (#27,420) in payment of same, said warrant to be turned over to James H. Rankin on delivery of deed and abstract.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to order for the Highways Department one Bolton Road Drag, with 8-ft. blade, to cost \$175.00, f. o. b. Denver.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the city hauling, except in carload lots, be given to Barton & Terrill January 1, 1920.

The motion carried y a unanimous vote of the Council.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.